From: ‘@gov.je>
Sent: 02 March 2023 12:52

To:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy Research
No worries

Also came across these which | thought might be of interest some from a policy perspective and some for possible
orgs who might be able to support he consultation.

Access to and Experience of Later Abortion: Accounts from Women in Scotland (ed.ac.uk)

Our bodies, our choice: The case for a Scottish approach to abortion | Engender

abortion (engender.org.uk)

1in 3 women in the UK will have an abortion — so why is it so secret? | Faculty of Law (ox.ac.uk)

Senior Policy Officer
Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

vk Government o

© JERSEY

From: @gov.je>
Sent: 02 March 2023 12:15
To: ‘@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy Research
Thanks

Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance
Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

t Cabinet
Office




From: '@gov.je>
Sent: 02 March 2023 11:58

To:

Cc: @gov.je>

Subject: Termination of Pregnancy Research
Hi
I hope you’re well and had a lovely time

My colleague (cc’d) is leading on the work to reform our Termination of Pregnancy (ToP) legislation and
service offering. A spart of this work is keen to hear directly from women with experience of ToP. Given the
sensitivity and private nature of the subject matter is exploring whether this qualitative work can be undertaken
by an independent organisation.

| wanted to ask whether this would be something that would consider undertaking given your skills and
experience of researching sensitive issues and your trauma-informed approach - though | appreciate that,

, it maybe outside of your remit as an
organisation?

Many thanks

Senior Policy Officer
Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

“*4 Government of

© JERSEY



From: @gov.je>
Sent: 02 March 2023 14:24

To: '

Subject: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey

info@
Good afternoon

The Minister for Health in Jersey has committed to carrying out a Public Consultation toseek views on our abortion
legislation in Jersey.

As such, we are keen to hear directly from woman with lived experience of seeking or accessing an abortion in
Jersey.

Given the sensitivity and private nature of the subject matter, we are exploring whether this qualitative work might
be undertaken by an independent organisation with the skills and experience of researching sensitive issues with a
mindfulness around trauma and the ‘do no harm’ principles. :

I’'m keen therefore to understand whether this is a service that your organisation might be able to provide
Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

w4 | cabinet
@ Office




From:

Sent: 03 March 2023 08:28

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Termination of Pregnancy Research

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi :
We would be really interested in bidding for this work,

- shall we book in a little time to discuss what you need?

Kind regards

Director of Training and Innovation




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 03 March 2023 08:40

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy Research
Hi

Thanks for coming back to us so quickly and great to hear it’s of interest to you.
i —are you ok to set up a meeting? Happy to be involved or not as you see fit.

Best wishes

Senior Policy Officer
Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

‘-’f-t Government o

© JERSEY




From: @gov.je>
Sent: 03 March 2023 09:00

To:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy Research

Morning both
Great news.

do you have any availability either today or on Monday? — I'm keen to meet sooner rather than later given the
timelines for this work.

I can do anytime between 8 and 2 other than:

- Todayat 10.30-11.30
- Mondayat 11.00-12.00

Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

vy | cabinet
% Office




From: i@gov.je>

From: ' @gov.je>
Sent: 03 March 2023 11:27

To:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey

Can you just sense check this for me? —is there anything obvious I've missed out?

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

v | cabinet
@ Office

Sent: 02 March 2023 14:24
To: i@gov.je>
Subject: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey

info@
Good afternoon

The Minister for Health in Jersey has committed to carrying out a Public Consultation to seek views on our abortion
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
mindfulness around trauma.
I note from your website that you

and therefore keen to understand whether this is an area that your organisation has experience in
and if so whether this might be a service that you’d be interested in providing for us?

In terms of timelines, we’d like to start holding these interviews in late May/early June.

Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance



Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

‘é’ Cabinet
Office




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 03 March 2023 11:31
To:
Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey

Some suggestions in red

From: i@gov.je>
Sent: 03 March 2023 11:27
To: @gov.je>

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

g Cabinet
Office
From: @gov.je>
Sent: 02 March 2023 14:24
To: i@gov.je>

Subject: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey
info@
Good afternoon

The Minister for Health in Jersey has in her Ministerial Plan committed to carrying out a Public Consultation to seek
views on our abortion legislation in Jersey.

As such, as part of the overarching consultation activity we are keen to hear directly from woman with lived
experience of seeking or accessing an abortion in Jersey.

Given the sensitivity and private nature of the subject matter, our preference is for this qualitative work to be
undertaken by an independent organisation with the skills and experience of researching sensitive issues with a
mindfulness around trauma. Do no harm principles?

I note from your website that you
and am therefore keen to understand whether this is an area that your organisation has experience
in and if so whether this might be a service that you'd be interested in being commissioned to provide for us?



In terms of timelines, we’d like to start holding these interviews in late May/early June. — Perhaps ask to arrange a
discussion meeting, creates an action initially rather than waiting for a response and then asking that in the second
email.

Kind regards

Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance
Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g I Cabinet
Office



From: @gov.je>

Sent: 03 March 2023 11:36

To: info@

Subject: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey, Channel Islands

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
mindfulness around trauma and do no harm principles.

I note from your website that you
and am therefore keen to understand whether this is an area that your organisation has experience
in and if so whether this might be a service that you’d be interested in being commissioned to provide for us?

In terms of timelines, we’d like to start holding these interviews in late May/early June.

If an initial meeting would be helpful to provide more information about this work and our requirements please let
me know and | will look to set something up over MS Teams.

Kind regards

Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance
Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

vda | cabinet
% Office




From: @gov.je>
Sent: 03 March 2023 11:36

To:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey

Fab thanks — that’s sent

Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance
Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g | Cabinet
Office



From:

Sent: 06 March 2023 09:18

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

Hi i

Apologies - can you let me
know what the time frame is for the completion of this work?

I'm afraid neither of the options that you've given for a quick call I can make - I've got some time between
11 - 1 tomorrow if that works for you at all?

Warm wishes,

Director of Training and Innovation




Subject: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Tue 07/03/2023 11:00

End: Tue 07/03/2023 12:00°

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer:

Morning

Thank you for your email — | didn’t get around to putting this in the diary before | left yesterday but I'm hoping you
are still available at this time.

I can do anytime between 10 and 2 today so if there is an alternative that suits you better, please let me know.

In terms of timescales we are committed to going out to consultation over April, May and June. | would expect we
would look to schedule interviews in May.

I've added you as optional but not expecting you to attend unless you wish to.

Kind regards

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 380 458 844 686

Passcode: XqkQKr
Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)
+44 20 3321 5250,,337194354# United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 337 194 354#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of
Sent: 07 March 2023 10:39

To:

Subject: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey

Attachments: invite.ics

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

has accepted this invitation.

Morning

Thank you for your email — | didn't get around to putting this in the diary before | left yesterday but I'm
hoping you are still available at this time.

| can do anytime between 10 and 2 today so if there is an alternative that suits you better, please let me |
know.
I

In terms of timescales we are committed to going out to consultation over April, May and June. | would
expect we would look to schedule interviews in May.

I've added you as optional but not expecting you to attend unless you wish to.

Kind regards

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device |
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




ik kkhkk ki ke khhhhkhhhdkhddhdhhh ek hdhdkdhhdh bk dhrhhddddhdddhdhdhddhhddhdhdddhhddhhddhddddddhddddhbddbbddibddd

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and
then delete it. Please treat our information in confidence. This communication may contain legal advice
which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the
prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of
Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly.
Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional
circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been
scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a
public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey)
Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the contents of
this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption
under the Law or any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and
process personal information about you under the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more
information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov.je.

e s e o e e e e s s e e e o e e e o e e s e e oo e ok ol e e il ke e e s ok e e i ol e e ok e e o e e ok ok ol i o i o o ok e o o ok e ok e ok e e ool e o ok o sk ol e s ok ok e o ok o e o sk i ok gl ol e ok e e ok ke e ok e o e e e e e e e e ek e e

When
Tuesday Mar 7, 2023 - 11am - 12pm (United Kingdom Time)

Location

Microsoft Teams Meeting
View map

Organizer
@gov.je
Guests

- optional
View all guest info

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this
event.



Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the guest list, invite others
regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more



From: @gov.je>

Sent: 07 March 2023 10:42

To:

Subject: RE: Accepted: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey @ Tue Mar 7, 2023 11am - 12pm (GMT)
Hi

Great you can make it. Just to check — do you have software to allow you to join over Teams or does an alternative suit you better?

Thanks

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

% Cabinet
Office




From:

Sent: 07 March 2023 10:43

To:

Subject: Re: Accepted: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey @ Tue Mar 7, 2023 11am - 12pm (GMT) ( )

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks for checking - I can do teams - if I'm a little late just wait for me - it takes my teams account a couple of minutes to catch up with itself sometimes!

Kind regards

Director of Training and Innovation



From: @gov.je>

Sent: 07 March 2023 10:45
To:
Subject: RE: Accepted: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey @ Tue Mar 7, 2023 11am - 12pm (GMT) (

No problem, look forward to meeting you shortly.
Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g Cabinet
Office



From: @gov.je>

Sent: 08 March 2023 12:49

To:

Subject: Public Consultation on Termination of Pregnancy legislation

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
experience of seeking or-accessing an abortion in Jersey.

Given the sensitivity and private nature of the subject matter, our preference is for this qualitative work to be
undertaken by an independent organisation with the skills and experience of talking to people about sensitive issues
with a mindfulness around trauma and do no harm principles.

| can see from your website that your service is all about providing information, advice and support to young people

but 1 just wondered whether research is an area within which you have any prior experience and whether this might
be something you would be interested in partnering with us on?

In terms of timelines, we’d like to start holding these interviews in late May/early June.

If an initial meeting would be helpful to provide more information about this work and our requirements please let
me know and | will ook to set something up over MS Teams.

Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

v | cabinet
@ . Office




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 08 March 2023 14:18

To:

Subject: Termination of Pregnancy consultation

Hi

We met some time ago along with to discuss this topic and the services that provides.

On a related but separate note, we are in the process of confirming plans for consultation. As part of the
overarching consultation activity we are keen to hear directly from woman with lived experience of seeking or
accessing an abortion in Jersey.

Given the sensitivity and private nature of the subject matter, our preference is for this qualitative work to be
undertaken by an independent organisation with the skills and experience of talking to people about sensitive issues
with a mindfulness around trauma and do no harm principles.

I appreciate this isn’t part of the usual remit of the service but | just wondered whether research is an area
within which you have any prior experience and whether this might be something you would be interested in
partnering with us on?

In terms of timelines, we'd like to start holding these interviews in late May/early June.

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

©

Cabinet
Office




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 09 March 2023 08:47

To: research@bpas.org

Subject: Termination of Pregnancy legislation, Jersey Channel Islands

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

I note from your website that your charity offers collaborative partnerships for research purposes and am therefore
keen to understand whether this is an area that your organisation has experience in and if so whether this might be
a service that you’d be interested in being commissioned to provide for us?

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

wda | cabinet
@ Office




From: RESEARCH <research@bpas.org>

Sent: 09 March 2023 08:53

To:

Subject: Automatic reply: Termination of Pregnancy legislation, Jersey Channel Islands

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for your email. This inbox is monitored Monday — Friday during working hours by the research
team. It is not monitored by a medical professional.

If your enquiry relates to research at BPAS or CRRC activities, someone will get back to you as soon as
possible.

If your enquiry relates to press or policy work at BPAS please resend your enquiry to press@bpas.org
If you are a patient enquiring about an appointment please visit: www.bpas.org

If you recently had treatment at BPAS and need to speak to someone about aftercare please call the
Aftercare Line on 0300 333 68 28 (or +44 1789 508 210)

BPAS is a charity and limited company registered in England and Wales.
Company limited by Guarantee No: 1803160, registered Charity No: 289145 as British Pregnancy Advisory Service
Please note that BPAS may monitor email traffic data.

The information in this email and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by reply email. Any opinions or advice
contained in this email are not necessarily those of BPAS. This email has been scanned by MimeCast on behalf of
BPAS. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, or any other defect which might
affect any computer or IT system into which they are received or opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by BPAS for any loss or damage arising in any way
from receipt or use thereof.

http://www.bpas.org

Registered Head Office: Orion House, 2 Athena Drive, Tachbrook Park, Leamington Spa CV34 6RQ. (T:0345 365
5050 F:0345 365 5051)




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 09 March 2023 11:05
To: info@|
Subject: Public Consultation on Termination of Pregnancy legislation

Good morning

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

I can see from your website that your service is all about supporting islanders with their mental health and
wellbeing, however | just wondered whether research is an area within which you have any prior experience and
whether this might be something you would be interested in partnering with us on?

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

| cabi |
Ol oo |




From: Patricia Lohr @bpas.org>

Sent: 09 March 2023 11:38

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Termination of Pregnancy legislation, Jersey Channel Islands

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear

Thank you for reaching out. We do have experience of carrying out sensitive qualitative work on this area.
I'd be interested in having a discussion with you about your aims and goals to see what we can facilitate.
I've also included who leads on policy to join us as well as our PA, to help
find a time to meet.

Best

Patricia

Patricia Lohr
Medical Director
British Pregnancy Advisory Service

Written on a tiny keyboard. Influenced by predictive text. Please forgive the errors this inevitably
entails.

From: RESEARCH <research@bpas.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:25 am

To: Patricia Lohr ‘@bpas.org>

& o @bpas.org>

Subject: FW: Termination of Pregnancy legislation, Jersey Channel Islands

Morning Patricia,

Sharing this which came into the research inbox this morning.
From: i@gov.je>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 8:47 AM

To: RESEARCH <research@bpas.org>
Subject: Termination of Pregnancy legislation, Jersey Channel Islands

CAUTION: External mail: consider risks before opening files/links.

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

vk l Cabinet
% Office




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 09 March 2023 11:43

To: Patricia Lohr

Cc:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy legislation, Jersey Channel Islands
Hi all

Many thanks for your response.

Very keen to find a suitable time for all = my working hours are between so | would be grateful if we could
find a time that works between those hours.

| can be available anytime tomorrow, Monday after 9.30 or anytime Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday next week.

Many thanks

Policy Officer

Strategic Paolicy, Planning and Performance
Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g | Cabinet
Office



From:

Sent: 09 March 2023 16:05

To:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy consultation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Afternoon
Lovely to hear from you.
A MS Teams meeting sounds like a great idea.

Ideally, Monday 1:30pm,
Tuesday 2:30pm or Wednesday 11am as we work in clinics during the rest of the time.

Thanks



From:

Sent: 09 March 2023 18:48
To:

Cc:

‘Subject: Re: Public Consultation on Termination of Pregnancy legislation

Hi

Thank you for your email.
We shall pass this onto our manager to respond.

Best wishes,




T
From: @gov.je>
Sent: 10 March 2023 08:06
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Public Consultation on Termination of Pregnancy legislation

Great, many thanks

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

wta | cabinet
% Office




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 10 March 2023 08:49

To: |

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy consultation |
|
|

Hi

Is there any chance we could squeeze something in before ?

Given our timelines, we're keen to identify any possible partners for this work sooner rather than later.

My diary is pretty clear next week, although my working hours are usually between If I had to dial in outside
of those times | could probably make it work.

Many thanks

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

a | Cabinet
Office



From: Patricia Lohr ‘@bpas.org>

Sent: 11 March 2023 08:13

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

I’m sure will be able to look into a suitable date and time when in the office next week. We’ve
had board and AGM this week so been very busy.

Best

Patricia

Patricia Lohr
Medical Director
British Pregnancy Advisory Service

Written on a tiny keyboard. Influenced by predictive text. Please forgive the errors this inevitably
entails.



From: @bpas.org>

Sent: 13 March 2023 10:24

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

Further to email comms of last week I'm writing to see if you would be available for a meeting on Teams tomorrow
with Patricia and at 13.00.

| am holding the time in their calendars pending your availability.

Kind regards

Executive Assistant
Mob:
Email; @bpas.org

Web: www.bpas.org
Address: Orion House, 2 Athena Drive, Tachbrook Park, Leamington Spa, CV34 6RQ

AMEE
oMo
] |4
British Pregnancy Advisory Service

Supporting pregnancy choices. Trusting women to decide.

View our privacy notices at https.//bpas.ora/privacynotice



From: @gov.je>

Sent: 13 March 2023 10:25

To:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy legislation, Jersey Channel Islands
Hi

Many thanks for your email.

Tomorrow at 13.00 would be great.

Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g | Cabinet
Office




From: @bpas.org>

Sent: 13 March 2023 10:45
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
Thanks for your reply, I've now sent you a Teams invite.

Kind regards

Executive Assistant
Mob:
Email: @bpas.org

Web: www.bpas.org
Address: Orion House, 2 Athena Drive, Tachbrook Park, Leamington Spa, CV34 6RQ

el
LI
nmy
British Pregnancy Advisory Service

Supporting pregnancy choices. Trusting women to decide.

View our privacy notices at https://bpas org/privacynotice



From: @gov.je>

Sent: 21 March 2023 10:37 |
To: |
Subject: Termination of Pregnancy law and public consultation in Jersey |

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

I note from your website that you have a Research committee and am therefore keen to understand whether this is
an area that your organisation has experience in and if so whether this might be a service that you’d be interested in
being commissioned to provide for us?

In terms of timelines, we’d like to start holding these interviews in early June.

if an initial meeting would be helpful to provide more information about this work and our requirements please let
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

© | oftce l




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 24 March 2023 08:32

To: Ruth Johnson

Subject: FW: enquiry RE: abortion care in Jersey
FYI—there is interest from to support us with ToP interviews too. @

I'll meet them next week and find out more.

I've get to receive any quotes from or BPAS — will chase next week if | don’t hear anything today.
Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g Cabinet
Office

From:

Sent: 23 March 2023 10:19

To: @gov.je>

Subject: enquiry RE: abortion care in Jersey

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for your email to , it has been passed to me as Head of Projects, so | wanted to come back to
you. It sounds like a really interesting piece of work that you’re looking to start, and something we would certainly
be keen to discuss more with you around your requirements, timeframes and commissioning budget/process.

It would be great to arrange a meeting to discuss some of these things and see what we’re able to do to help with
this important work, so I've jotted down some dates and time that myself and my colleague are available — if
any of these suit, please let me know and | can arrange an MS Teams calendar invitation. I'm conscious we have
Easter coming up and , but hopefully we can find a time that is convenient.

Tuesday 28™ March: 9-10am or 4-5pm
Thursday 30" March: 4-5pm

Thursday 13" April: 11-12pm or 12-1pm
Monday 17" April: 11-12pm

Tuesday 18" April: 11-12pm

Thursday 20" April: between 9am and 1pm







|

From: @gov.je>

Sent: 24 March 2023 11:08

To:

Subject: RE: Request for Quotation - qualitative research on the lived experiences of

Termination of Pregnancy (ToP) in Jersey

Hi

Thank you for letting us know and for considering this work, particularly as it’s a bit outside of your usual remit.
Please do circulate through your networks - | have also reached out the BPAS and

Best wishes for all the great work your organisation does.

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g | Cabinet
Office

From:

Sent: 24 March 2023 10:26

To: @gov.je>

Subject: Re: Request for Quotation - qualitative research on the lived experiences of Termination of Pregnancy (ToP)
in Jersey

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

| just wanted to let you know that we are reviewing capacity from April to August, we feel that we're not going to
have capacity to pick it up at this time - | wanted to give you notice that we won't be bidding for this work. Would
you like us to circulate through our networks?

Kind regards

Director of Training and Innovation



On Thu, 16 Mar 2023 at 13:28, i@gov.je> wrote:

Hi
Thank you for the update and for letting me know.
Will look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance
Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g Cabinet
Office

From:
Sent: 16 March 2023 12:08
To: i@gov.je>;

Subject: Re: Request for Quotation - qualitative research on the lived experiences of Termination of Pregnancy
(ToP) in Jersey



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

| just wanted to come back to you to confirm that | have received this - I'm working to a couple of
delivery deadlines at the moment - we are definitely interested in bidding for this work but I'm afraid | haven't got
capacity to write a bid until the week of the 27/03.

Will that be ok for your timelines?

Thank you,

Director of Training and Innovation

On Fri, 10 Mar 2023 at 08:44, @gov.je> wrote:

Hi

Thanks again for your time earlier in the week.

It was really interesting to discuss this topic with you,

As discussed, please find attached a request for quotation document.

If you have any questions I‘m available by email or we can set up a further Teams meeting to discuss.

3



Kind regards

Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

wda | Cabinet
% Office




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 29 March 2023 10:23

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

I note that you conducted research
, and am therefore keen to understand whether you’d be interested in
being commissioned to provide this service for us?

In terms of timelines, we’d like to start holding these interviews in late June/early July.

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

% | cabi }
e |




From:

Sent: 30 March 2023 14:56

To:

Subject: Re: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey, Channel Islands

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear
Many thanks for getting in touch about this.
we have not yet had the chance to discuss this. We will get back to you sometime w/c 10" April.

best wishes




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 31 March 2023 09:26

To:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey, Channel Islands
Hi

Many thanks for your quick response. I'll wait to hear from you in a couple of weeks.

Kind regards

Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance
Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g Cabinet
Office



From:

Sent: 31 March 2023 10:24

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy Jersey - Qualitative research

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear

Thanks for reaching out to us about this really fascinating and important work.

Unfortunately we won’t be able to work with you on this in this instance, most of our costs are in setting up the
project, IT, IG etc and these costs are the same if we are doing 1 interview or 100, so the low number of interviews

required and the short timescale unfortunately work against us in this instance.

Having said that, would be happy to look at offer of support in different ways? We could see if some
input from our Policy or clinical quality team might be useful to your consultation.

Do let us know if you would like to explore further?

Sincerely
Director of Clinical Quality
From: @gov.je>
Sent: 28 March 2023 10:26
To:

Subject: Termination of Pregnancy Jersey - Qualitative research

Hi both

Many thanks again for your time this morning.

I've attached a request for quotation document as discussed and look forward to hearing back from you.

Kind regards



Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

vt | Gabinet

;
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From: @gov.je>

Sent: 31 March 2023 10:54

To:

Cc: Ruth Johnson

Subject: FW: Termination of Pregnancy Jersey - Qualitative research

FYI - It's an expected no from although they have suggested that they may be able to support us in

different ways which may useful to keep in the back pocket.
I’'m still waiting to hear back from BPAS.

I've also reached out to a couple of researchers from who have done some previous qualitative
research on ToP but will not be able to get back to me until the 10/4.

I'll keep you posted.

Happy weekend.

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

1



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

‘ Cabinet
Office




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 05 April 2023 10:51

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy Jersey - Qualitative research

Hi
Many thanks for letting us know and for you offer of support in other ways. We may come back to you on that.

Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

&

Cabinet
Office




From:

Sent: 10 April 2023 14:37

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

and | have now had time to have a quick chat about this. We have some questions and rather than
trying to do via email, we thought the best thing may be to arrange a call with you. When would best suit
you?

Best wishes



From: @gov.je>

Sent: 12 April 2023 14:25

To:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey, Channel Islands
Hi both

Yes, a meeting would be great.
| could do tomorrow, anytime from 10.30 — 13.00, or anytime from 9.30 — 14.00 on Friday.
If neither of those times work for you, let me know and I'll check my availability for next week.

Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g Cabinet
Office



From:

Sent: 12 April 2023 17:14
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
Sorry but we can't make tomorrow or Friday.

Next week - would any of these suit?
Tues 18 10.00-10.30

Wed 19" 13.00—13.30

Thurs 20™" 15.30 -16.00



From: @gov.je>

Sent: 13 April 2023 08:49
To:
Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy - Jersey, Channel Islands

Good morning

Tuesday the 18" @ 10.00 would be great — I've sent a Teams invite across.

|
|
Look forward to meeting you both then.
Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

|

Cabinet
Office




From:

Sent: 13 April 2023 11:45
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

Good for me - thanks



From: Patricia Lohr ‘@bpas.org>
Sent: 18 April 2023 19:32

To:

Subject: Re: ToP public consultation in Jersey

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear
I apologise that it has been some time since we met and you sent this.
Are you still looking for a research collaborator? If so, we will get something to you by
early next week.
Best
Patricia

Patricia Lohr
Medical Director
British Pregnancy Advisory Service

Written on a tiny keyboard. Influenced by predictive text. Please forgive the errors this inevitably
entails.

From: i@gov.je>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:14:55 PM
To: Patricia Lohr ‘@bpas.org>; @bpas.org>

Subject: ToP public consultation in Jersey

CAUTION: External mail: consider risks before opening files/links.

Hi both
Many thanks again for you time earlier and your insights on this topic.

As agreed, please find attached a request for quotation document which I'd be grateful if you could consider and
return at your earliest convenience.

Any questions please come back to me.

Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance



Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

ity Cabinet
@ Office




From: @gov.je>
Sent: 19 April 2023 08:14

To: Patricia Lohr

Subject: RE: ToP public consultation in Jersey
Hi Patricia

Thanks for your email, | hope you had a good break.

Yes, we are still exploring our options for the ToP interviews and it would be great to hear from you with regards to
this.

As mentioned resources are limited for this work; budget wise we have up to

Many thanks

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

&

Cabinet
Office




From:

Sent: 24 April 2023 17:30

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy (Jersey)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Afternoon

| wanted to follow up on our email correspondence from last week, provide you with an update and check whether
you have an opportunity to consider the queries we raised.

Updates:
e We have spoken with our colleague (cc’d) within the consultancy team.
would support the process of submitting costings and proposal, assuming the responses you share in
response to our queries (i.e. location and no. of interviews, approach to identifying interviewees, timeline)
suggest the project is feasible from our perspective.

Some further points and queries in light of our conversation(s).
e We are all in agreement that a report submission of the end of July is not feasible. Based on our research
experience, and depending on the no. of interviews and agreed approach to recruitment and interviews,
and | think that the end of November would be more realistic.
e Linked to the point above, we think that in-person interviews are unlikely to be possible within the budget
or proposed timeline.

° and | would value clarification on expectations around publication of the report, specifically whether
this would be made available in the public domain as part of the consultation process. In the interests of
transparency, we assume that the report would be made publically available. noted that having a
draft contract (if you have template you would typically use) could help us identify any other possible
queries.

I trust this makes sense. We look forward to hearing from you.

All best wishes,

From:

Sent: 19 April 2023 14:10

To: i@gov.je>;
Subject: RE: Termination of Pregnancy (Jersey)

Hi



It was great to meet you yesterday and hear more about the work you are undertaking in Jersey. Many thanks for
sharing the quotation document for qualitative work that you have developed.

The questions we posed around expectations for participant numbers, selection/recruitment processes and timeline
would directly inform the approach to the research (how we would propose the work will be conducted and
delivered). The conversation we had, and my discussion with has raised questions for me about the feasibility
of the proposed timeline and report deadline (end of July 2023).

One other query. | note from the request for quote that it is expected that the interviews will take place in person in
Jersey. Can you confirm whether this remains the expectation? This too would have a bearing on the timeline and
budget.

I'd be grateful for any further information that can help us make an informed decision about whether and how we
might be able to support the work.

All the best,

From: i@gov.je>
Sent: 18 April 2023 14:16

To:

Subject: Termination of Pregnancy (Jersey)

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

E’This email was sent to you by someone outside
:You should only click on links or attachments if you are certain that the email is genuine and the content is safe.

..................................................................................................................................................................................

Hi both
Thanks again for your time this morning. It was really helpful to get your views on out plans in the round.

I have attached the request for quotation document for the qualitative work and as discussed would be grateful if
you could consider and advise whether you are able to support,

As suggested, | will further consider participant numbers and selection processes.
Please come back to me if you have any further questions.

Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

y | Cabinet
Office



From: @gov.je>
Sent: 25 April 2023 14:32

To:

Subject: FW: Termination of Pregnancy (Jersey)

Can we also discuss this?

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

I wanted to follow up on our email correspondence from last week, provide you with an update and check whether
you have an opportunity to consider the queries we raised.

Updates:
e We have spoken with our colleague

(cc’d) within the consultancy team.

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

. and | would value clarification on expectations around publication of the report, specifically whether
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

| trust this makes sense. We look forward to hearing from you.

All best wishes,

From:
Sent: 19 April 2023 14:10
To: @gov.je>;

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

:This email was sent to you by someone outside
‘You should only click on links or attachments if you are certain that the email is genuine and the content is safe.

..................................................................................................................................................................................

Hi both
Thanks again for your time this morning. It was really helpful to get your views on out plans in the round.

| have attached the request for quotation document for the qualitative work and as discussed would be grateful if
you could consider and advise whether you are able to support,

2



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

vt | cabinet
& | office
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From: Patricia Lohr ‘@bpas.org>

Sent: 26 April 2023 18:55

To:

Subject: Jersey termination of pregnancy project proposal

Attachments: Lived experiences of termination of pregnancy in Jersey_quotation.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear
| hope you are very well.

Attached please find a proposal and quotation for the project on the lived experiences of people in Jersey who have
sought or had an abortion.
| am available to discuss this further at your convenience.

Thank you for inviting the CRRC to submit a proposal.
I look forward to hearing from you.

Best
Patricia

Patricia Lohr

Medical Director, Caldicott Guardian, Responsible Officer
Director, Centre for Reproductive Research & Communication
British Pregnancy Advisory Service (BPAS)

Mob:
Email: @bpas.org

Email for Caldicott issues: caldicott@bpas.org




BPAS ¥

Centre for Reproductive
Research & Communication

Lived experiences of termination of pregnancy in Jersey

Quotation for services from the Centre for Reproductive Research & Communication

26 April 2023

BACKGROUND

The Centre for Reproductive Research & Communication (CRRC) is submitting this quotation in
response to a request from the Government of Jersey (GoJ) to provide research consultancy services
for a project on the lived experiences of termination of pregnancy (TOP). This work will be used to
inform an upcoming public consultation on abortion legislation in Jersey.

Established in 2019, the CRRC exists to develop and deliver research that furthers access to evidence-
based reproductive healthcare and inform policy, practice, and public discourse. We are situated
within the British Pregnancy Advisory Service which is a charity in England that provides pregnancy
counselling, abortion, contraception testing and treatment for sexually transmitted infections, and
vasectomy. The CRRC draws on BPAS’ activities to inform our research agenda and we work in
collaboration and through strategic partnerships to achieve our mission. All members of the research
team have extensive experience in abortion-related research and good research practice. The CRRC is
overseen by an expert Steering Committee (details here). Please also see the reference list for
recently published relevant research from the CRRC team (full text available on request).

DESCRIPTION OF APPROACH AND METHODS

Objectives
To gather the experiences of those who have:

a) Had aTOPin Jersey
b) Engaged with the formal healthcare system about having a TOP in Jersey
c¢) Travelled from Jersey to have a TOP overseas.

The objectives can be refined further with input from both CRRC and Gol staff.

Participant selection and recruitment

It is noted in the request for quotation that the GolJ officers will carry out recruitment and
administration related to interviews. We will work with the local team in Jersey to advise on best
practice for recruitment for abortion-related research. We will also work with the agencies in Jersey
thorough which patients are referred and who provide abortion care if needed to inform a
recruitment and selection strategy. We will also advise on an appropriate number of participants
depending on the final objectives. It may be possible to recruit participants who obtained abortion
pills through the informal sector. This would need further discussion with the GoJ team.

Data collection
Semi-structured interview guides will be used to explore the research objectives whilst affording the
interviewer flexibility to skip questions already answered and probe in more detail where needed.



BPAS ¥

Centre for Reproductive
Research & Communication

Interviews may be conducted face-to-face or via telephone/online conference call. In our experience
many qualitative study participants in abortion-related research prefer a remote interview modality
but we will also travel to Jersey for face-to-face ones. Informed consent will be sought from all
participants before proceeding with an interview. Interviews will be audio recorded and transcribed
by a professional transcription service. All participants will also be offered the opportunity to choose
a pseudonym and any identifiable information from their interviews will be redacted.

We will work with the team in the GoJ to co-produce the interview guide to ensure that the
information acquired meets their aims and objectives. We will draw on our extensive experience in
working with those who have had an abortion to ensure that the interview process does not
stigmatise participants and is sensitive to their experiences.

Data analysis and report writing

We will conduct reflexive thematic analysis (1,2). This involves several steps including data
familiarisation, coding using an inductive framework (generated from the data itself) and writing
summaries of data pertaining to each code. These summaries are then discussed amongst the
research team for interpretation, who then develop high level themes from the data. We are familiar
with this approach and have recently published several peer-reviewed papers using this
methodology (3-6).

We will write up our findings into a report for the GoJ and draw on our expertise as abortion
providers and researchers to make recommendations to improve provision of abortion in Jersey.
While we may use direct quotations in the report, we will not utilise any identifying information.

Our approach to preventing harm

We acknowledge that abortion is a sensitive subject. Participants who experienced difficulties in
accessing abortion care or who had a particularly stigmatising experience may feel distressed by
participating in interviews. We have extensive experience of interviewing participants about their
abortion and other reproductive health issues and will ensure all participants have access to short-
and longer-term support if they need it. This includes a thorough informed consent process, pastoral
support during the interview if they become upset (e.g., pausing the interview, offering tissues,
active listening), and support in accessing support through organisations such as Abortion Talk.

Whilst abortion is often a stigmatised experience, it is very common healthcare need. Data from
Jersey from 2020 observed a rate of 9.1 per 1000 woman aged 15-44 years. It is important to
recognise that whilst some participants may need some support, those who have had an abortion
are not inherently vulnerable by virtue of having one. We will ensure those who need support are
able to access it, but that others are not stigmatised or made to feel that they should have negative
feelings about their abortion, as it is paramount that participants are not stigmatised through
participation in the research itself.

PROJECT PLAN

Given the nature of the in-depth work required, we advise extending the project to August. If the July
deadline outlined in the request for quotation is hard and fast, we can adjust the project plan
accordingly, but this may have a bearing on sample size as data from a larger sample will take longer
to analyse.
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May June July August

Project planning and preparation
Recruitment

Interviews

Data analysis

Report writing and submission

PRIOR EXPERIENCE OF RESEARCH TEAM

Dr Patricia Lohr MD MPH

Dr Lohr is globally recognised for her work in abortion care. Patricia trained in Obstetrics and
Gynaecology at the Harbor-UCLA Medical Center followed by a Fellowship in Family Planning &
Contraceptive Research and Masters Degree in Public Health at the University of Pittsburgh. She has
been Medical Director of British Pregnancy Advisory Service (BPAS) since 2007 and Director of the
Centre for Reproductive Research and Communication since 2020. Her research interests include
quality in abortion care, novel methods of medical abortion service delivery, and cervical preparation
for second trimester surgical abortion. She has published over 50 peer-reviewed articles and several
book chapters on family planning and has contributed to evidence-based guidance produced by the
Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (RCOG), Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive
Healthcare, National Institute of Health and Care Excellence (NICE), and Society of Family Planning.
Patricia serves as an Associate Editor for the journal BMJ Sexual and Reproductive Healthcare. In
addition to service development and research, she is passionate about education in abortion and
advises the RCOG on training and curricula and is Chair of the Education and Training Committee for
the British Society of Abortion Care Providers. More details on Dr Lohr’s publications can be found
here.

Rebecca Blaylock MPH

Rebecca is a multidisciplinary researcher with a master’s in public health (MPH) from Imperial
College London and BA in Social Anthropology from the University of Cambridge. Her current
research encompasses several projects on abortion, contraception, and public health and pregnancy.
Rebecca’s interdisciplinary training means she uses wide a range of methods. Recent projects
include, but are not limited to, a systematic review of abortion in low-and-middle income countries,
a quantitative evaluation of telemedical abortion services in the UK, a qualitative exploration of what
‘quality” of care means to abortion patients, a qualitative study into patient’s experience of pre-
abortion ultrasound, and analysis of qualitative data on travel for abortion in the USA. Rebecca was
lead researcher on WRISK, a research-engagement project funded by the Wellcome Trust which
aimed to improve our understanding of the way that pregnancy-related risk is communicated.

Rebecca is an Associate Editor for the journal BMJ Sexual and Reproductive Health. She was recently
awarded a prestigious NIHR/Wellbeing of Women Doctoral Fellowship to study how the introduction
of telemedicine has impacted the accessibility and equity of abortion in England and Wales. She
starts the fellowship at the London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine in September 2023.

Rebecca has recently acted as an expert consultant on qualitative abortion research for the Royal
College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (RCOG) and Ibis Reproductive Health and has experience
of delivering consultancy projects on time and within budget. She is experienced in conducting
qualitative research with patients on their experiences of abortion, and other sensitive issues such as
miscarriage and stillbirth, and mental health issues in pregnancy. She has conducted nearly 100
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has analysed the data from many more. More details can on Ms Blaylock’s

rther discussion, please contact Dr Lohr at




BPAS ¢

Centre for Reproductive
Research & Communication
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From: @gov.je>

Sent: 27 April 2023 16:33

To: Ruth Johnson

Subject: FW: Jersey termination of pregnancy project proposal

Attachments: Lived experiences of termination of pregnancy in Jersey_guotation.docx; RE:

Termination of Pregnancy (Jersey) (49.2 KB)

Hi both

Please see attached qualitative research quote from BPAS. | also attach the latest correspondence | have from
researchers at which raises some relevant questions on approach and expectations
around sample size, recruitment and duration of consultation.

I’'m going to look to put some time in the diary for us to talk about this next week.

Please also note that | haven’t received any dates for the meetings requested with the Minister on this topic
following

Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

% Cabinet
Office

From: Patricia Lohr ‘@bpas.org
Sent: 26 April 2023 18:55
To: i@gov.je

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



I am available to discuss this further at your convenience.
Thank you for inviting the CRRC to submit a proposal.
| look forward to hearing from you.

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

To: Patricia Lohr @bpas.org>

Cc: @bpas.org>; @bpas.org>

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

I can be available anytime tomorrow, Monday after 9.30 or anytime Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday next week.

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



To: ov.je>

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

Thank you for reaching out. We do have experience of carrying out sensitive qualitative work on this area. I'd be

interested in having a discussion with you about your aims and goals to see what we can facilitate. I've also included
who leads on policy to join us as well as our PA, , to help find a time to meet.

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

Cc: @bpas.org>

Subject: FW: Termination of Pregnancy legislation, Jersey Channel Islands

Morning Patricia,

Sharing this which came into the research inbox this morning.

From: (@gov.je>

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
a service that you'd be interested in being commissioned to provide for us?

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

wha | o4 binef
% Office




From: @gov.je>

Sent: 27 April 2023 16:37

To: Ruth Johnson

Subject: RE: Jersey termination of pregnancy project proposal
Sorry I didn’t manage to catch Ruth to ask her to do for you what she did for me.

Ruth, can you please get hold of and tell him that the timescales for consultation on ToP are at risk unless we
can get in front of the Minister both without (first) to brief and then with quickly.

Thanks,



AN
From: Ruth Johnson <R.Johnson@gov je>
Sent: 27 April 2023 16:55
To:
Subject: RE: Jersey termination of pregnancy project proposal
Hi
Very happy to chase but you need to forward to me the email you sent to
first instance.
Thanks
Ruth

Ruth Johnson
Associate Director, Health Policy
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office,
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

w4 | cabinet
@ Office

and / or

in the



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Paul

Ruth Johnson <R.Johnson@gov.je>
27 April 2023 19:07
Paul Wylie

Termination of pregnancy - lived experience research

Sorry — as ever | am begging for money as | have no budget.

We'll be launching a consultation on termination of pregnancy (ToP) next month and, as part of that
consultation, we'd like to engage expert contractors to interview women with lived experience of the Jersey
service. Currently looking at engaging British Pregnancy Advice Service (not an uncontroversial choice as their
raison d’etre is to advocate for access to ToP services so clearly don't hit the ‘neutral’ box) but choices are

limited in this field. Cost will be up to Have
managed to negotiate assisted dying advisory work down from

Could you let us know?
Thanks

Ruth Johnson
Associate Director, Health Policy
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office,
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

| ©

Cabinet
Office




From: Paul Wylie <P.Wylie@gov je>

Sent: 27 April 2023 19:30

To: Ruth Johnson

Cc:

Subject: Re: Termination of pregnancy - lived experience research
Hi both

Important work.

Yes I’'m sure we could absorb such an amount. If there is only one real provider you could try arguing for an
exemption. Otherwise it would be the three quotes route as they’re not on our Framework.

Thanks
P



N N

From: Ruth Johnson <R.Johnson@gov.je>

Sent: 27 April 2023 20:07

To: Paul Wylie

Cc:

Subject: Re: Termination of pregnancy - lived experience research

We’ll need to tended as there are others that can do the work but much more expensive. The limit is

the field narrower.
Thanks Ruth



From:

Sent: 28 April 2023 21:02

To:

Ce:

Subject: Re: Termination of Pregnancy (Jersey)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Evening

I wanted to check in with you before logging off over this holiday weekend.

Since we haven't heard back from you, I'm guessing that you make have identified support for the proposed
project elsewhere. If that's the case, | would be grateful if you could let and I know. If not, let us know
if you have information to help us progress.

Wishing you a lovely weekend,

Best,



From: Patricia Lohr ‘@bpas.org>

Sent: 10 May 2023 09:15
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

| wondered if you’d received this email and our proposal and what your thoughts were?
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

Sent: 10 May 2023 09:29

To: Patricia Lohr

Subject: RE: Jersey termination of pregnancy project proposal
Hi Patricia

Thank you so much for your proposal and apologies for the delay in coming back to you.
Yes we're really interested in working with you.
Appreciating it’s a short week, do you have any availability on Friday to meet and discuss further?

Kind regards

Policy Officer
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

g Cabinet
Office



From: Patricia Lohr ‘@bpas.org>

Sent: 10 May 2023 14:27

To: Rebecca Blaylock

Subject: RE: Jersey termination of pregnancy project proposal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

That's great news
On Friday, | have time at 9:30 or 2:30.
Do either of those work for you?

| have here also copied @Rebecca Blaylock who is our Research and Engagement Lead and would be working on the
project.

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

11 May 2023 08:50
Patricia Lohr; Rebecca Blaylock
RE: Jersey termination of pregnancy project proposal

Friday would be great, I've sent a Teams invite accordingly.

Kind regards

Policy Officer

Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

% ‘ Cabinet
Office



From: Patricia Lohr @bpas.org>

Sent: 11 May 2023 08:58
To:
Subject: Accepted: ToP Jersey

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

Super —speak then.

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



From: Rebecca Blaylock @bpas.org>
Sent: 11 May 2023 09:00

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






